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Berkeley Unified School District
Personnel Commission

TO: Personnel Commission

FROM: Randy Perez, Director, Classified Personnel

DATE: November 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Request for Advanced Placement on Salary Schedule for a Candidate for Security
Engineer

Background:

Merit Rule 70.100.1 - Initial Placement states that all new hires in the classified service shall be placed
on step one of the respective salary schedule except for classes that have proven difficulty in
recruitment. In this case, an advanced salary placement may be made with the approval of the Board of
Education and the Personnel Commission. We recently recruited for Security Engineer and obtained
only nine total applications from candidates both internal and external to the District. Five candidates
were screened in to participate in the first examination. From that pool, four candidates passed and
moved onto the second exam. However, only one candidate, Robin Eisemann, successfully passed the
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over 24 years of experience as a locksmith and lead locksmith, which is a similar class to the Security

Engmeer Presently, he is earning a salary comensurate with the top step on the salary schedule for our
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the only candidate to successfully pass both examinations, there is valid reason to place him on an
advanced salary step.

Recommendation:



